From: Brad Delfs

To: Bob Nelson; Lisa Dircks; Barbara Bisschoff; Ken Wendling; Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: Addition to November 14 Workshop Agenda

Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 11:14:30 AM

Good Day All,

| would like to add an agenda item, if we have time, to our November 14 Workshop.
Itis:

Council Workshops - Purpose and Outcomes

e \When we meet as a council at a workshop, is consensus expected?
e |f we do seem to meet a consensus, why do council members disagree with the
outcome at a later date?

Over the last several months, we seemed to have reached consensus on moving forward with
decisions that were part of our workshop agenda, yet either at a regular council meeting, or
outside of a council meeting, members seem to move in their own direction in spite of any
decision reached at a workshop.

| want to make sure that positions and actions align with the council wishes as opposed to
some personal agenda.

Brad Delfs

Spring Lake Park City Council
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432
763-786-6964 (home phone)
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